AGENDA

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THURSDAY - AUGUST 5, 2021 - 11:00 A.M.
Join Zoom Meeting at https://zoom.us/j/97026299529

Meeting ID: 970 2629 9529

Or by Phone:
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,97026299529# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 970 2629 9529
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abNB30QXOE

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY NOTICE
In response to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, the San Rafael Sanitation District
will no longer offer an in-person meeting location for the public to attend. This meeting will be
available by virtual and teleconference.

If you experience an issue providing comments in the meeting or have any questions regarding
the meeting, please contact the District Clerk (email cindy.hernandez@cityofsanrafael.org or
phone 415-485-3132).

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items.

1. OPEN PERIOD
Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda.
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.)

2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Request approval as submitted — July 1, 2021.
3. PAYMENTS

Request approval as submitted.
4. OLD BUSINESS

None scheduled.



. NEW BUSINESS

None scheduled.

. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
. CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Legal Counsel
California Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)(2)

Number of Potential Cases: One (1)

. ADJOURNMENT
The next scheduled meeting is September 2, 2021.




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Minutes of the Meeting
July 1, 2021

Regular Meeting Via Teleconferencing

The meeting was called to order at 11:01 A.M. by Chair Kate.

Attendance Kate Colin, Chair

Board: Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director

Attendance David Nicholson, Senior Civil Engineer

Staff: Kris Ozaki, Operations and Maintenance Manager
Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary

Attendance John W. Maher, CPA, Maher Accountancy

Others: Michael Maher, CPA, Maher Accountancy

Dean DiGiovanni, CMSA Commissioner for SRSD

1.

2.

OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board. A roll call was taken, and
Chair Kate and Director Bushey were present.

MINUTES OF JUNE 3, 2021.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Kate, to approve the minutes of the June 3,
2021, meeting as presented.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Kate

NOES: None

ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried
PAYMENTS

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Kate, to approve the payments for June
2021 in the amount of $369,422.49 for maintenance and operation of the District and for capital
improvements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried



4. OLD BUSINESS

a. Adopt resolution adopting and approving the budget for Fiscal Years 2021-22 and
2022-23. (Michael Maher)

CPA Michael Maher reported that there had been some very minor changes to the budget
and then reported the following in response to the questions that had been asked by the
Board at the prior meeting. Discount Rate: The discount rate used to determine the $5
million OPEB reserve amount was 7%, which was based on the City of San Rafael’s
actuarial OPEB report for June 2020. Reserves: The District’s reserve amount is around
120/130% of unrestricted net position compared to budget expenses, which is a little on
the higher side in comparison with some of the other agencies, which have reserves ranging
from around 40% up to 180%. The Board then requested that staff present a report prior
to the next budget that would explain the reserve levels and the District’s rate policies along
with the supporting data. The Board then decided to adopt the budget with the plan to
revisit the matters related to the reserves at a later date.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Kate, to adopt the resolution adopting
and approving the budget for Fiscal Years 2021-22 and 2022-23.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Report on bid opening for the Francisco Boulevard East at Grange Avenue Sewer
and Storm Drain Project and adopt resolution to award contract. (David Nicholson)

Senior Civil Engineer Nicholson reported the following information: This project consists
of making improvements to the sewer main from 2031 Francisco Boulevard East to just
west of Grange Avenue at 2165 Francisco Boulevard East. The project also comprises the
replacement of approximately 220 feet of storm drain extending eastward from Grange
Avenue and parallel to the existing sewer main, per the request of the City Public Works
Department. Nute Engineering has provided the design for the replacement of these
sections of both the sewer and the storm drain and has coordinated with the affected
property owners on the replacement of their lower laterals and/or upper laterals. Staff
would like to get this project completed as quickly as possible so as not to hold up the
construction of the subsequent sidewalk/bike Iane project planned by Caltrans and the Bay
Area Toll Authority (BATA), which is tentatively scheduled to begin early this fall. The
bids for the Francisco Boulevard East at Grange Avenue Sewer and Storm Drain Project
were opened on June 25, 2021, with an Engineer’s Estimate of $795,616 for the base bid
and $44,346 for the additive alternate bid for the replacement of the upper laterals if
necessary. The total Engineer’s Estimate was $839,962. The low bid was from Bay Pacilfic
Pipelines, Inc., from Novato for a total of $754,692 (the base bid was $730,492 and the
additive alternate bid was $24,200). District staff and Nute Engineering have reviewed
Bay Pacific Pipelines’ bid and have found it to be responsible. He then reported that staff
recommends that this project be awarded to Bay Pacific Pipelines, Inc. After a discussion
on the proposed construction management, the Board authorized the award of the contract
to Bay Pacific Pipelines, Inc.




MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Kate, to adopt the resolution awarding
contract to Bay Pacific Pipelines, Inc., for the Francisco Boulevard East at Grange Avenue
Sewer and Storm Drain Project.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Tesco Controls, Inc., for engineering related
services for the Bret Harte Pump Station PLC upgrade. (Kris Ozaki)

Operations and Maintenance Manager Ozaki reported the following information: This
agreement with Tesco Controls, Inc., is for the upgrade to the Bret Harte Pump Station
programmable logic controller (PLC). The Bret Harte Pump Station is located at the
intersection of DuBois Street and Woodland Avenue in the parking lot of Jackson’s
Hardware. This pump station receives water from the Bret Harte neighborhood and the
surrounding businesses. The level controller in the Bret Harte Pump Station was installed
in 1993. This controller is fairly robust and acts as the brain of the pump station, letting
the pumps know when turn on and off and sends out alarms. Over the past six months
during normal preventive maintenance, the maintenance crews noticed that the level
controller could no fonger be programmed because the keypad had stopped working. He
then reached out to WorkSmart, a local programmer that the District had previously used
during the recent pump station upgrades; but because this matter was a little beyond their
scope of work, they asked to contact Tesco Controls, who had also previously worked on
the District’s pump stations. Tesco then prepared a quote to do the design work, remove
existing equipment, and install new equipment; and WorkSmart would work as a
subcontractor for Tesco and do all of the programming. The programming would involve
installing a new PLC (the level controller); a new HMI (human-machine interface), which
is like a touch screen on an IPad (it displays all of the set points and alarms) and is used to
control the PLC; and SCADA, which is needed to communicate with the pump stations.
In response to an inquiry by the Board, Operations and Maintenance Manager Ozaki
reported that this work would upgrade all of the internal components of the motor control
cabinet, but the District would continue to utilize the existing generator, pumps, and
valving and piping.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Kate, to adopt the resolution authorizing
the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a Professional Services Agreement with
Tesco Controls, Inc., for engineering related services for the Bret Harte Pump Station PLC
upgrade for an amount not to exceed $83,400.00.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT:  Director Rice Motion Carried




6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a. Associate Civil Engineer second interview,

Senior Civil Engineer Nicholson reported that staff are currently conducting interviews for
an Associate Civil Engineer. He also reported that one person had been interviewed a
couple of weeks ago and had been invited back for a second interview.

b. Water Truck

Operations and Maintenance Manager Ozaki reported that the District had just received its
new water truck that had recently been purchased. He reported the following: Most things
had already been installed on the truck, including the radio and the decals. He had
contacted Marin Water District in regard to obtaining the proper permit so that the District
could begin using recycled water. Once the license plates have been received, the District
could begin using the new truck, and the rental truck could be returned. He was able to
find a new 2022 water truck even though the shortage of chips has made it difficult to find
vehicles. Chair Kate reported that this would make a great photo op.

7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
a. MRG
Chair Kate reported that MRG has been talking to staff as well as Board members in order
to obtain information for their report. She reported that their initial feedback is expected
to be received around the end of summer and that this information would be on the August
or September agenda.

8. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of July 1, 2021, was
adjourned at 11:31 A.M. The next meeting of the San Rafacl Sanitation District was scheduled
for Thursday, August 5, 2021, at 11:00 A.M via teleconferencing.

Respectfully submitted,

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 5th DAY OF AUGUST 2021

Kate Colin, Chair




00059 sa01u9s Aqpuels £9€2 002 12/50/. uo Aepn poomeBp3 6T Jo) 221USS - AQPUEIS INI 'F2INYTS YIMITS ¥FL00H-0L0Y8 NIFVYIN
9578 sisod Allun JalepA  9€G2 002 LZ/01/9-12/QL/f WOl SNUSAY PUBIDOOAA - J3JEAN SIT YILYM TVdIDINAIN NIV
95°r8 S1s00 AjInn J9lBpA 9852 002 LZ/0L/9-LZ/0L/¥ WOl 19348 SWWIS - J9IBAA SIG YFLYM TVLIDINNIN NIV
09°LOL 51500 AIn J2BpA 9EST 00T LZ/9LI9-LT/S LIy WOl ding Jamesg 821740 BISINRY - I8j_MA SI1a FLYM TVdIDINMIN NIFVIN
0£'08 150 AN JBIBM 9852 002 LTISL/9-12iF LIy WOl peoy olpad Ueg julod - 818/ SIQ ¥FLYM TVLIDINAIN NIMVYIW
0£°08 S}s02 AN Jalep 966 002 LT/91/9-12/G 1/ WOk 8ALQ HI03E3d - JSJEM S1a ¥FLYM TVIDINAIN NIIYIN
0€08 s1s00 Alan J3iBp 9EST 002 LZ/9H/9-12/S /Y Wol peoy 0ipad UBS YHON - JS1e/M SIQ ¥ILYM TVIDINNIN NIIVIN
VEELY $1500 Apn 191N  SEST a0z L2/S1L/9-12/¥ LIy Wol) peOY 04p3d UBS YHON - JSBAA SIQ HILYM TVLIDINNIN NIkYIN
£5°56 $1500 AN Jalep 9862 002 LZISLI9-LZ /LIy WOIL PEOY OJOSUON - J3BM SIQ YILYM TVLIDINAN NIEYIN
0g08 sjsoo Ajjun JalepA 9€ST 002 L2/¥LI9-LT/E LY WOd) "PAIg 03SIdUBLS "F - JRJBAA SI10 YILYM TVLIDININ NIFYIN
62'4Z) sisoo Alun JBlepy 9852 002 L27LI9-12/E L/ WO "PAIg BUIIEIE] - J3IBM, SIg FLVYM TVIDINAN NIIYIN
LLZLE $}S00 AN JSJBM, 9ESZ 00T LZ/7LI9-LZ/E LIy WOy SNUSAY ONSED - JBIBM, SIT JFLYM TYIIDINAW NRIVIN
0508 S1500 AN JSIBA 9852 002 L2/0L/9-LZ/0L/F WOl 8ALQ USSISPUY = JSIBM SIa 43LVYM TVIDINAN NIFYIN
0£'08 §1S00 Aun JAlBM 9EGZ 00T LZ/SL/S-LT/Y iy W0l "PAIE JaUIaY 901 E - J91BM, SIT YILYM TVdIDINAIN NIFVIN
0€°08 51509 AN SR 9EST 002 LZ/QLI9-LZ/0L Y WOl BALQ USSISPUY LLZ| - JSIBM SIT YILYM TVdIDINAIN NIV
0£°08 §}s02 Aypn JelBpA  9€ST 00T LZ/9L/9-1Z/S LI WOl peoy uooBe # - Jalep SIa ILYM TVIDINNIN NIV
89°L6} (08) EINEIDQ 8 3AY/Id PUBIPOOA, BEEY  00E yoeauno d1jqnd Joj saoiuss Buuud - 4iS "any PUB[POOMA ¥0LITFTTOD XVL ALNNOD NIAVIN
0e90L S3J0lyaA slledal pue sued €802 00T $3[2IUYsn Jo} S[EI3P - SSIOIYIA HOLIIFTI0I XV.L ALNNQD NIV
£8°L62 (08) yuawancidw] Jamag 1Z2-0Z02 Z¥ey  00S yaeajno oiqnd Joj saainas Buguud - | aseyd ‘palold juswaae|day pue Jieday adld James 0202 HOLITTT0D XVL ALNNQD NIIVIN
007004 s98)§J0aNg Zgge Q0L 12/1L0/4 uo Aaysng LIaquely - s394 §J0134d AFHSNG H13gI4YIN
00°008°8 seowues Buunoooy 1.2 001 £Z-270Z pue ZZ-1Z0Z Sieak [eosy 1o} 196pnq jo Juswdofenap - s3oiueg Bununosoy AINVINNQIDV HTHVYIN
05295 sulew 3210} g sejs dwnd AuiB)y  6SEZ 00T uone}g duwing peod|iey IS8/ 18 SHRUSIALP oM} SoUe(eqal - SUohElS dwnd BUJfAALI] P SUIYIBW THI
59°995°L S[EOIWaLY0 [0JU0d JopO  90Le 002 LZ/0E/9-1.2/10/9 WO} suones dlund je sHUe} [eD1LayD JO Uoiaadsul pue S2IAI3S - [04U0D JOPO 277 ‘SFID0TONHIFL ¥ILVYM VNDOAT
16°£88'0L S[EoJWaYD [04U0d JOPO  90LE 00T 1Z/81/9 uo suoiiess dwnd o} paIsAISP [E9IWSYY [04UCD JOPO - [0RUC] JOpO 277 ‘SFID0TONHIIL ¥3LVYM VIOONT
00°00} S99y sJopaNg ¢8Z¢  00) 1Z/10/L UC Ulj0] Sje) - $894 §,40j03.10 FLVYM ‘NIT02
95°€LE'E sajolyan suledal pue syed €802 002 12/22/9-12/10/9 Woy sped pue Jiedal - S|9IYaA TIVLVY NVS 40 ALID
£8'618'8 sajolyan suedal pue syed €802 002 12/0€/9-1Z/L0/¥ 10} [9N} papes|un pue [asalp - SPIYBA TIVLVY NVS 40 ALID
Sp 95z FEE'L Juswnean aBemas ZLly  00F 12/0€/6-12/1.0/L o} safieyo sowpuss 1apenb jsiy - sableyy soinag AJNIDV NOILVLINVS NIEVIN TYHLINID
$9°469°98L°} s01AJes 19ap -jusuness sbemag €Ly 00% 12/10/6 aNp Spuoq YSIND UC 3JIAI8S 1gap - 82IAI9S 1930 AINIOV NOLLYLINVS NIdVIN TYHINID
zZLr8'8s eswo s|jqeAed sa9) UOYOAULUOD 0LZZ 002 1S PAYL LL¥/G0F PUB 3Ny UOISSIN 0091 ‘T HUN "PAIG WE(|SE G2 “aAY Ulld 8291 IS YUNOd £€1 | - $894 UONIsUL0D YSIND AINIOV NOILVLINYS NIV TVHINTD
SKLLETE 8oUBINSU [BJSUID 6S0C 00} Z2/L0/£-1Z/10/ . Jo} [emaual oueinsul Auadoud - soUBINSY| [BI9USD HLY LWOW XMSIM NOILYLINVS VINHOLAITYD
00°gz¥ sulew a2104 g sBls dwnd quiely  6SEZ 00T z# uonels dwing yoooead je Jojelsush of Jledal - suoiels dwnd  (¥IMOJPAD) "ONI ¥3MOd ® TISTIA VINYOSITVI
#6°696 sulew aau0} 3 sejs dwnd -UiBN  6GEZ Q02 uonels dwind peoifiey 1S9/ 18 Jojewse Jojesauab o} Jede: - suoiels dwnd  (M3MOJ?02) "ONI ¥IMOd ® TISTIA VINEOSITVI
00°0.5' swajshs uonoaod - W20 0Q9€Z 00T L2/ET/L-1ZIST/9 WOl [2JUSL 4N} JBIEM - WalSAS UoNa3|I0D “ONI STVINIY LSIM VI
0SPZ6'E sulew 2210} @ SBis dwnd quiBN  BSET 002 22/€2/9-1.2/+2/9 10} sapeiBdn pue poddns alemos YQYOS J0j UCHBWOINY [[SMX00Y UM J0BjUcD a2IAISS - SUoels dund ANVIWOD JRHLITTT HLINS-STTHINg
PZPoF 08)26pug HS puowyary day Jemas JESF  00E soads pue sug|d - joalold UlBJQ WI0)S pue Jamag Aepn ebuelg je Jse3 "palg oosioueld SS3H4XdT
z6°£00'} sopes suoydalel ¥EST 00k LZ/80/9-1Z/%0/S WOy S01nas auoyd |80 - Soiuag auoydaa L ALIMIGOW L8LY
sZovT swioyun 1202 002 1.Z/20/4 Buipua 80103s Apjeam - sulojun SIINYTS WHOLINN HAVINVHY
rL'99Z swioyun 1202 002 Lz/0g/g Buipua aolnas Apj@am - swiojun SIIINYTS WHOLINN HHVYINVHY
82°50Z swioyun Lgoz 00T 12/£2/g Buipua a01nas Apjeam - suuojun SIIINHTS WHOLINN HHVINVHY
Junowy SWEN JUNCIIY #1229y sse|D OB aahe4/I0pUsA

rzoz ‘Le Ainr - Lzoe ‘L Ainr

ASVINAINS LNIFWAVL

LOI141SId NOLLYLINYS TIVIVE NVS




SEEFE'PIE'S

g

1984 uonisnboe 2 uswdinka Aok 0£8F  O0L ¥oru} Jatem fo; Jojdepe - UolIsmboy pue juawdinb3 apIysA ATddS 9G4 P SININOSNOD HILYM
S slwelsis uopoANeD - WD 0987 002 sBuppew YS 10} Juied 3RUM - LWAISAG UONISHOD ATddlS DT P SININOIINOD ¥3LvM
09708 SWIRISAS UONDLI0D - WD OSEE 002 sUIAIDS JOOEA BUILESID J0} SBYSTLG - WDISAS LUoIRSHeD AlddiS B9 P SININOINOD ¥ILvM
20992 sopues suoudae) $E57 001 LZ/02/3-12/12/5 sdorde] Joj aopuss SSofRIM - 80juag sucydeel {£29.LFE2LE)SSTTIYIM NOZIMIN
8ELEL sopdes BuoLda@) ¥ESZ  00% LTiL LIS~ LZIB LIS SUONEIS dling }9058ad PUE 0Ipad UBS BL) IO} SBSSRIPPE d| dlend - aousg sucydaa] {55956E2FZISSTTIHIM NOZIMIA
06°'6PL suondussqns pue sdyssaquiaw  LELZ QoL 2TISTIS-1Z/9T/G [EMILR] [2NUUE JUNCIDE WOOZ -~ SUORISSANS INTRAY LYHOLHOD MNVE S
168 suonduosgns pue sdusiequay  LELZ 00k SXgam g 4o} F| uue - suopdussang ANTWAYD TLYHOSHOD MNYE SN
FSTG suiew 20J0) ¥ @IS dwind Uiy 8SE2 00T uoyeyg dund ssefieqid sauQ Yoeag Joj Jueless - suchels dumnd INTWAVD LYHQLH0T MNYE SN
00°L06 08)98pug S PUOWIYDLY dey J1amag JEEP  OOE spiq Sunau; soiou Jo uoneiqnd - slold WRIQ WIOIS pue Jamag AEp 9BUSIO 1B 1583 P 0IsIoueld INTWAVL TLYHOLIHOD HNYE SN
00°616 {0g) wawancdu Jamag Lz-0Z0Z ZyEy  00S Nuad JSWLYSBOIOUS A0 - | 3SBUd 'P3lold juswsoeiday pue teday adid Jameg 0202 INSWAVYS FLYHOSHOD YNVE SN
ooz saiddns doys g 800 €8lT 00T fio Buyeseuad pue jsues sself - sayddng doug SIIHLSAANI 001
1449 sal|ddns doys g 200 £ELZ Q0T Buliaqe) Joj pasn sfuns yum sbe; - sey|ddng doug NI STIdVLS
00°0£9° (09) BIARIS0 ¥ 2AV/Id PUBIPOOAN BEEY  (Q0S 1271575 ubnoiy seoiuas Bupoaulbua - gig "eAY PUBIDOOM ONI HUFTIIHM 2 SYVHIS
LYBSFSE {0g) Juswiaa)dwt 1amag LZ-0202 Zvey  G0E L2/1E1G UBnoay; saoias pajelal ubiisep - 199lold Juawasedey pue sieday adid Jamas GZ0T INI YFIESHM B JYVYHIS
5608 uoytsinbae g juswdinba sPsA 0g8y  0O0L Aezds Juoy soni sajem Joy Buimy - uolsinboy pue Juswdmb3 span ATddNS 32V
18'9¢2 (08) Juswanociduwi) Jamasg |Z-0Z0Z7 Trer  OGE yo=ano gnd Jo; seoimas Bupuud - 1 eseld 1osfold wawsoeday pue edey adid Mg 0Z0Z ONILNIYd OHLIT IS




|
i

COUNTY OF MARIN ™

Brian E. Washington
COUNTY COUNSEL

Renee Giacomini Brewer

ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL

Jenna J. Brady

CHIEF DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL

Patrick M. K. Richardson
Stephen R. Raab
Steven M. Perl
Brian C. Case
Kerry L. Gerchow
Tarisha K. Bal
Deidre K. Smith
Brandon W. Halter
Sarah B. Anker
Jacy C. Dardine
Kate K. Stanford

DEPUTIES

Colleen McGrath
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
OFFICER

Marin County Civic Center
3501 Civic Center Drive
Suite 275

San Rafael, CA 94903
41547361177

415 473 3796 F

415 473 2226 TTY
www.marincounty.org/cl

OFFICE OF THE

July 29, 2021
CONFIDENTIAL

Board of Directors

San Rafael Sanitation District (SRSD)
111 Morphew Street

San Rafael, CA 94901

Re: Closed Session — Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated
Litigation

Dear Board Members:

I request that you conduct a closed session during your regular meeting on August 5,
2021, to to discuss anticipated litigation involving the San Rafael Sanitation District.
In my opinion, public discussion of this matter would prejudice your position.

The specific reasons and the legal authority for the closed session is: Government
Code section 54956.9(d)(2).

It should be noted that Government Code section 54954.5 requires the Board to post
a Closed Session item on the Board Agenda. With respect to the above referenced
matter, the agenda description should read as follows:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
California Government Code

Section 54956.9(d)(2)
Number of Potential Cases: One (1)

Should you have any further questions, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

Kerry Gerchow
Deputy County Counsel



